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Dear Adam,
I’m writing in response to:
WAQ79890: Will the Minister state the number of coronavirus testing facilities in Wales,

their locations, whether or not they are drive-in or other types and which of these were open
over Easter weekend?

The precise information on testing facilities is held by and available through the local health
boards. There are multiple testing facilities across Wales, with more facilities being set up in
the coming weeks and my focus is on making sure that these facilities come on line as soon
as possible.

Yours sincerely,

\ h
Vaughan Gething AC/AM

Y Gweinidog lechyd a Gwasanaethau Cymdeithasol
Minister for Health and Social Services

Canolfan Cyswllt Cyntaf / First Point of Contact Centre:

0300 0604400
Bae Caerdydd « Cardiff Bay Gohebiaeth.Vaughan.Gething@llyw.cymru
Caerdydd « Cardiff Correspondence.Vaughan.Gething@gov.wales

CF99 1NA
Rydym yn croesawu derbyn gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg. Byddwn yn ateb gohebiaeth a dderbynnir yn Gymraeg yn Gymraeg ac ni fydd
gohebu yn Gymraeg yn arwain at oedi.

We welcome receiving correspondence in Welsh. Any correspondence received in Welsh will be answered in Welsh and corresponding
in Welsh will not lead to a delay in responding.
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